[C-0807]

From: Genaro Matias<Gmatias@omega-pa.net>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2015 9:54 AM

To: 'guillermo.bermudez @ municipio-pma.gob.pa' <guillermo.bermudez @ municipio-pma.gob.pa>
CC: Frankie Lopez <flopez @ OMEGA-PA.NET>; Francisco Feliu <Pfeliu@omega-pa.net>; Betty Galvez
<betty.galvez @ municipio-pma.gob.pa>; evangelo.vamvas@ municipio-pma.gob.pa;
gonzalo.barrios@ municipio-pma.gob.pa

Subject: RE: Note J0102015 4 08 - 010 Perifico Pacora & Juan Diaz Markets Follow Up #6

Dear Sir,

We attachfollow-up #6 to the referenced note for the Peripheral Markets projects. Maybe the previous
emails have gone unnoticed. We are interested in having a meeting with you to address the points set
out in this note and in other ones previously sent to the Municipality as owners of the project, about
which we continue waiting for communication between the parties.

Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,

Genaro Matias
Manager of Electromechanical Operations

EEIOMEGA

Contractors « Engineers

BANCO GENERAL BUILDING | 16TH FLOOR | STREET S0 AND AQUILINO DE LA GUARDIA | BELLA VISTA | PANAMA CITY | REPUBLIC OF PANAMA
TEL. +507 380-0251 | FAX +507 380-0252 | CEL. +507 6379-7410 | SKYPE: GENAROMATIAS | Email: GMatias@omega-pa.net

MaAP LINK FOR OFFICE LOCATION: http://maps.google.com/maps/ms?msid=217105770173138605225.0004b9a3bf1B8a4a461fd&msa=08&1=8.980057,-
79.5245588spn=0.0041220.00927

From: Genaro Matias

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 1:27 PM

To: 'evangelo.vamvas@ municipio-pma.gob.pa'; 'gonzalo.barrios@ municipio-pma.gob.pa’;
'guillermo.bermudez @ municipio-pma.gob.pa'

CC: Frankie Lopez; Francisco Feliu; Betty Galvez

Subject: RE: Note J0102015 4 08 - 010 Perifico Pacora & Juan Diaz Markets Follow Up #5

Ladies and Gentlemen:
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We are contacting you againregarding the referencedissue. This is follow up #5 we are sending
you a copy for your information. At this moment, the issues set out in this note remain
unanswered, and despite our continuous efforts, we have not had any response. We would be
grateful if you could contact us, so at a minimum we candiscuss it.

Sincerely,

Genaro Matias
Omega Engineering, Inc.

From: Genaro Matias

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 2:34 PM

To: 'evangelo.vamvas@ municipio-pma.gob.pa'; 'gonzalo.barrios@ municipio-
pma.gob.pa'

CC: Frankie Lopez; Francisco Feliu

Subject: RE: Note J0102015 4 08 - 010 Perifico Pacora & Juan Diaz Markets Follow Up #4

Hello,

We continue following up on the subjects informed in last month's referenced note. We
look forward to your communication. Thank you for your attention.

Regards,

Genaro Matias
Omega Engineering, Inc.

From: Genaro Matias

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2015 9:40 AM

To: 'evangelo.vamvas@ municipio-pma.gob.pa’; 'gonzalo.barrios@ municipio-
pma.gob.pa'

CC: Frankie Lopez; Francisco Feliu

Subject: RE: Note J0102015 4 08 - 010 Perifico Pacora & Juan Diaz Markets
Follow Up #3

Hello,
Following up on previous emails.
Regards,

Genaro Matias
Omega Engineering, Inc.

From: Genaro Matias
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 2:11 PM
To: 'evangelo.vamvas@ municipio-pma.gob.pa';
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'gonzalo.barrios@ municipio-pma.gob.pa'

CC: Frankie Lopez; Francisco Feliu

Subject: Note J0102015 4 08 - 010 Perifico Pacora & Juan Diaz Markets
Follow Up #2

Gentlemen,

Good afternoon. We continue following up on the note in question sent
to your offices at the beginning of the month. Until now we have not
received any response on this matter. We know about your tight
schedule, but we want to manage and plan the course of the project in
reference. We look forward for your reply.

Regards,

Genaro Matias
Omega Engineering, Inc.

From: Genaro Matias

Sent: Tuesday, April 14,2015 3:47 PM

To: 'evangelo.vamvas@ municipio-pma.gob.pa’

Cc: 'gonzalo.barrios@ municipio-pma.gob.pa'

Subject: RE: Note J0102015 4 08 - 010 Perifico Pacora & Juan Diaz
Markets

Hello Architect Vamvas,

We continue following up on the note sent last week and reconfirm that
it has already been received by you and Mr. Gonzalo Barrios.
Thank you for your attention.

Regards,

Genaro Matias
Omega Engineering, Inc.

From: Genaro Matias

Sent: Thursday, April 09,2015 11:48 AM

To: 'evangelo.vamvas@ municipio-pma.gob.pa'

Subject: FW: Note J010 2015 4 08 - 010 Perifico Pacora & Juan Diaz
Markets

From: Genaro Matias

Sent: Thursday, April 09,2015 11:22 AM

To: 'evangelo.vambas@ municipio-pma.gob.pa'

Cc: 'gonzalo.barrios@ municipio-pma.gob.pa'; Frankie Lopez; Francisco
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Feliu
Subject: Note J010 2015 4 08 - 010 Perifico Pacora & Juan Diaz Markets

Hello Architecht Vamvas,

We attachthe note in question for the projects of JD & Pacora
Peripheral Markets.

We appreciate your attention and response.

Sincerely,

Genaro Matias
Manager of Electromechanical Operations

ESIOMEGA

Contractors = Engineers

BANCO GENERAL BUILDING | 16TH FLOOR | STREET50 AND AQUILINODE LA GUARDIA | BELLA VISTA |
PANAMA CITY | REPUBLIC OF PANAMA

TEL. 507 380-0251 | FAX +507 380-0252 | CEL. 4507 6379-7410 | SKYPE: GENAROMATIAS |
Email: GMatias@omega-pa.net

Map Link FOR OFFICE
LOCATION: http://maps.googlecom/maps/ms?msid=217105770173138605225 .0004b%a bflcBadad61fdBmsa-08]1=8 980 7 -
79.5245588spn=0.004122 0.00927
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From: Genaro Matias <Gmatias@omega-pa.net>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2015 9:54 AM

To: 'guillermo.bermudez@municipio-pma.gob.pa' <guillermo.bermudez@municipio-pma.gob.pa>

Cc: Frankie Lopez <flopez@OMEGA-PA.NET>; Francisco Feliu <Pfeliu@omega-pa.net>; Betty Galvez <betty.galvez@municipio-
pma.gob.pa>; evangelo.vamvas@municipio-pma.gob.pa; gonzalo.barrios@municipio-pma.gob.pa

Subject: RE: Nota J010 2015 4 08 - 010 Mercados Perifico Pacora & Juan Diaz Seguimiento #6

Estimado Licenciado,

Adjuntamos el seguimiento #6 a la nota en referencia para los proyectos de los Mercados Periféricos. Pudiera ser que los
correos previos han pasado desapercibidos. Estamos interesados en reunirnos con ustedes para poder atender los puntos
expuestos en esta y otras notas previamente remitidas al Municipio como duefios de la obra de la cual continuamos a la espera
de comunicacidn entre las partes.

Gracias por su tiempo.
Atentamente,

Genaro Matias
Gerente de Operaciones Electromecdnicas

:-:OMEGA

E—— C
Contractors ¢ Engineers
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EDIFICIO BANCO GENERAL | Pis0 16 | CALLES0 ESQUINA AQUILINO DE LA GUARDIA | BELLA VISTA | CIUDAD PANAMA | REPUBLICA DE PANAMA
TEL. +507 380-0251 | FAx +507 380-0252 | CEL. +507 6379-7410 | SKYPE: GENAROMATIAS | Email: GMatias@omega-pa.net

ENLACE DEL MAPA PARA LOCALIZACION DE LA OFICINA: http://maps.google.com/maps/ms?msid=217105770173138605225.0004b9a3bf1c8a4a461fd&msa=0&I1=8.980057 -79.524558&spn=0.004122 0.00927

From: Genaro Matias

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2015 1:27 PM

To: 'evangelo.vamvas@municipio-pma.gob.pa’; 'gonzalo.barrios@municipio-pma.gob.pa’;
'guillermo.bermudez@municipio-pma.gob.pa'

Cc: Frankie Lopez; Francisco Feliu; Betty Galvez

Subject: RE: Nota J010 2015 4 08 - 010 Mercados Perifico Pacora & Juan Diaz Seguimiento #5

Sefora y Sefiores:

Muy respetuosamente una vez mas nos dirigimos a ustedes referente al asunto en referencia. Este es el seguimiento #5,
que le estamos enviando copia para su conocimiento. Al presente continuamos sin respuesta a los asuntos expuestos en
esta nota, y a pesar de nuestros continuos esfuerzos no hemos podido tener correspondencia al mismo. Agradeceremos
gue puedan comunicarse con nosotros y al menos dialogar al respecto.

Atentamente,

Genaro Matias
Omega Engineering, Inc.

From: Genaro Matias

Sent: Friday, May 08, 2015 2:34 PM

To: 'evangelo.vamvas@municipio-pma.gob.pa'; 'gonzalo.barrios@municipio-pma.gob.pa’

Cc: Frankie Lopez; Francisco Feliu

Subject: RE: Nota J010 2015 4 08 - 010 Mercados Perifico Pacora & Juan Diaz Seguimiento #4

Hola,

Continuamos dandole seguimiento a los temas expuesto en la nota en referencia del mes pasado. Quedamos a
la espera de su comunicacién. Gracias por su atencién.

Saludos,

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

Subject: RE: Nota J010 2015 4 08 - 010 Mercados Perifico Pacora & Juan Diaz Seguimiento #3

Hola,

Seguimientos a correos anteriores.
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Saludos,

Genaro Matias
Omega Engineering, Inc.

From: Genaro Matias

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2015 2:11 PM

To: 'evangelo.vamvas@municipio-pma.gob.pa'; 'gonzalo.barrios@municipio-pma.gob.pa'
Cc: Frankie Lopez; Francisco Feliu

Subject: Nota J010 2015 4 08 - 010 Mercados Perifico Pacora & Juan Diaz Seguimiento #2

Sefores:

Ante todo reciban nuestros saludos. Continuamos dandole seguimiento a la nota en referencia
enviada a principio de mes a sus despachos. Al presente no hemos tenido ninguna
comunicacion al respecto. Conocemos de sus cargadas agendas, pero deseamos gestionar y
planificar el curso de movimiento del proyecto en referencia. Quedamos a la espera de
respuesta.

Saludos,

Genaro Matias
Omega Engineering, Inc.

From: Genaro Matias

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2015 3:47 PM

To: 'evangelo.vamvas@municipio-pma.gob.pa’

Cc: 'gonzalo.barrios@municipio-pma.gob.pa’

Subject: RE: Nota J010 2015 4 08 - 010 Mercados Perifico Pacora & Juan Diaz

Hola Arquitecto Vamvas,

Estamos dadndole seguimiento a la nota enviada la semana pasada y reconfirmando que la
misma ya fue recibida por usted y por el Sr. Gonzalo Barrios.
Gracias por su atencion.

Saludos,

Genaro Matias
Omega Engineering, Inc.

From: Genaro Matias

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 11:48 AM

To: 'evangelo.vamvas@municipio-pma.gob.pa’

Subject: FW: Nota J010 2015 4 08 - 010 Mercados Perifico Pacora & Juan Diaz

From: Genaro Matias

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2015 11:22 AM

To: 'evangelo.vambas@municipio-pma.gob.pa'

Cc: 'gonzalo.barrios@municipio-pma.gob.pa'; Frankie Lopez; Francisco Feliu
Subject: Nota JO10 2015 4 08 - 010 Mercados Perifico Pacora & Juan Diaz

Hola Arquitecto Vamvas,
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Adjuntamos la nota en referencia para los proyectos de los Mercados Periféricos de JD & Pacora.
Agradeceremos su atencidén y respectiva respuesta.

Atentamente,

Genaro Matias
Gerente de Operaciones Electromecanicas

:-:OMEGA

] ’
Confractors * Engineers
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